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May 16, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, President jv\/
e

SUBJECT: TCC Foundation Update

Item Description:

The following is an update of the events planned and activities & initiatives undertaken by
the TCC Foundation.

Overview:

o For the period July 1, 2010 through May 2, 2011, $752,504 has been raised for the
2010-11 Annual Campaign.

o The next TCC Foundation President's Circle event will take place on Thursday, May
19 from 7:00 to 9:30 p.m. Ed Murray will introduce "Amp Up Tallahassee", a Knight
Creative Communities Institute-sponsored initiative to encourage the more live music
in the Midtown area.

Salient Facts:
The Salient Facts category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Past Actions:
the Past Actions category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Future Actions:
The Future Actions category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Funding/Financial Matters:
The Funding/Financial Matters category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Staff Resource:
Robin C. Johnston

Recommended Action:
None required. Report provided for information only.



